Local Evaluator for Montana’s Making Opportunity Affordable Grant RFP #51020-10009

Final  Vendor Questions & Answers – RFP ADDENDUM – posted February 19, 2010
1. Must a proposal be placed in a notebook with tabs separating the sections?  Can our response have an Appendices Section in which to place our resume?  

ANSWER:   A proposal need not be placed in a notebook or tabbed with physical dividers.  Clear delineation of the sections is a good idea, for the ease of the evaluator or evaluation committee to evaluate.  It is acceptable to place resumes in an appendix.   
2.  On page 12, the RFP states that “each item must be thoroughly addressed.”  Is it necessary to respond to each of the sections individually?
ANSWER:    It is not necessary to respond individually to the subsections in Section 3 if the offeror completes Appendix C indicating that it has read, understood and agrees to comply with the items contained in Sections 1, 2, 3 and 6 and Appendices A and B. Sections 4 and 5 require specific, thorough responses.  An offeror should provide such other information as will enhance the offer.

3.  Appendix C does not appear in the RFP posted on February 5, 2010.
ANSWER:    Appendix C is now posted on the website.   

4.  Section 1.5.4 (Submitting a Proposal) provides “offeror must submit one original proposal and one copy in PDF.”  Does this mean one hard copy and one PDF file on a CD, or two hard copies:
ANSWER:  Each offeror must provide one hard (paper) copy and one electronic copy in PDF.  

5. What are the “8 Core Productivity Metrics” mentioned in the first bullet point of Section 3.1 (Contractor Responsibilities)? 

ANSWER:  The 8 Core Productivity Metrics were established by Lumina Foundation for Education in its RFP for the Implementation Grant.  As stated on page 3 of Montana’s grant proposal (http://mus.edu/twoyear/MOA/MontanaMOAOpportunityGrantProposal.pdf):

The MOA core productivity metrics reinforce Montana’s specific measures. The primary productivity measures are presented below, with a complete set included in Appendix 2-B.

	Montana Productivity Measures

	
	2007-08 benchmarks

	1.  Completions per 100 FTE Students 
	21.2

	2.  Total Enrollment by Race, by Family Income (Pell) 
	

	
% Minority
	8%

	
% Receiving Pell
	29%

	3. Current Unrestricted Revenue (state/local/tuition) per FTE
	$10,035

	4. Education & Related Spending (E&R) per FTE 
	$10,591

	5. Instructional Spending within E&R 
	46%

	6. Student Share of Costs 
	33%

	7. Tuition Spending Comparison 
	

	
Actual Difference between 2004 and 2008 Tuition & Fee Levels
	$729

	
Estimated Difference between 2004 and 2008 Tuition & Fee Levels 


(based on 2004 to 2008 actual growth in E&G)
	$997

	
Ratio, Estimated Tuition & Fees to Actual 
	137%

	8. E&R Spending per Completion 
	$49,956

	Note: IPEDS finance data for integrated colleges of technology (COTs)  in Montana are reported within associated 4-year campus data.  As a result, integrated COT data are not included in these measures.  Further, these data do not include MT Tribal Colleges.  For these reasons, baseline spending per completion differs from the first table, which is based on more comprehensive state data on all 2-year providers.


6. Please describe the “Knowledge Collaborative community” mentioned in the fifth bullet point.

ANSWER:  Each of the Lumina-funded states participates in the Knowledge Collaborative, an interactive, multi-use website established by Lumina during the MOA “Learning Year” (2008-2009) to provide state teams with a way of communicating internally and with  other state teams, learning from other states, and exploring key issues in greater depth.

7. Section 5.0 (Maximum Costs) “offeror must include a detailed budget for services”  
Is a state form or standardized format available to use for the proposed budget?
ANSWER:  There is no form or standardized format available for the required budget.  Offerors should attempt to identify the cost factors which will go into the project, including, for example, consulting, operations and supplies, and travel IF the offeror is planning to charge for time spent traveling.  If the offeror expects to have more than the minimal communication or travel charges, those should be included in the budget.
8. Will reimbursement for travel and communication costs incurred while providing the contracted evaluation services be provided in addition to the ’Contractor Compensation’ of $25,000 to $28,000 annually?  -  OR  -  Should travel and communication costs be included in the total proposed budget of $25,000 to $28,000 annually?

ANSWER:   Travel and communications expenses are expected to be minimal and the actual, pre-approved expenses of travel and communication will be paid separately by the program.   (All travel expenditures will require pre-approval by the Project Coordinator).  A budget item for the costs paid by the program need not be submitted.  An offeror should include a budget item for travel in the submitted budget only if the offeror intends to charge time to travel.  
9. How would multiple proposals from the same vendor be evaluated?

ANSWER:   RFP Section 1.5.1, Multiple Proposals, expressly allows offerors, at their option, to submit multiple proposals.  In such case, each proposal should be submitted, and shall be evaluated, as a separate document.   
10. Is there a total page limit for the written proposal?
ANSWER:  There is no page limit.
11. Will preference be given to consultants based in Montana; if so, to what extent?
ANSWER:   Applicants from Montana will be afforded no formal preference in the evaluation of offers.  Applicants who express familiarity with higher education in Montana may score higher and offers with local presence may score higher if  greater on-site services are made available to the State. .   The offers will be evaluated on the evaluation criteria to determine which represents the most advantageous offering to the state, as per § 2.3.3, Evaluation of Proposals.
12. Will state or college staff be made available during the project to access and/or analyze Montana higher education data (such as IPEDS) for use in the evaluation?
ANSWER:  A cabinet-level position in the Office of the Commissioner of Higher Education is charged with this level of support for the implementation grant.    
